

UNIVERSITY OF EDUCATION, WINNEBA

DOCUMENTER

Est. 1992

September, 2012

CONTENTS

APPOINTMENT OF DEANS/VICE DEAN	2
APPOINTMENT OF ACTING COORDINATORS/COORDINATORS	2
APPOINTMENT OF ACTING DIRECTORS	3
APPOINTMENT OF ACTING HEADS OF DEPARTMENT/UNIT	4
APPOINTMENT OF ACADEMIC COUNSELLORS	5
APPOINTMENT OF FACULTY/DEPARTMENTAL EXAMINATION OFFICE	RS 8
APPOINTMENT OF HALL FELLOWS	9
APPOINTMENT OF PART-TIME COUNSELLORS	10
ASSUMPTION OF DUTY	10
CHANGE OF NAME	11
CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT	11
DISMISSAL	11
EXTENSION OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE WITHOUT PAY	12
EXTRA TEACHING APPOINTMENT	12
HONORARY COACH APPOINTMENT	13
NON-RENEWABLE POST-RETIREMENT CONTRACT APPOINTMENT	14
OFFER OF CONTRACT APPOINTMENT	14
OFFER OF POST-RETIREMENT CONTRACT APPOINTMENT	16
OFFER OF TEMPORARY APPOINTMENT	16
OFFER OF PART-TIME TEACHING APPOINTMENT	16
OFFER OF PART-TIME TEACHING APPOINTMENT (SANDWICH)	25
RENEWAL OF POST- RETIREMENT CONTRACT APPOINTMENT	26
RESIGNATION	26
RENEWAL OF APPOINTMENT	26
SABBATICAL LEAVE	27
STUDY LEAVE WITH PAY	27
STUDY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY	27
TRANSFERS	27
VISITING APPOINTMENT	28

APPOINTMENT OF DEANS/VICE DEAN

Rev. Fr. Dr. Anthony Afful-Broni has been appointed as Dean, Faculty of Educational Studies of the University of Education, Winneba for the 2012/2014 academic year.

Prof. Mawutor Avoke has been appointed as Dean, School of Graduate Studies of the University of Education, Winneba for the 2012/2013 academic year.

Prof. J. O Ammah has been appointed as Acting Dean, Student Affairs of the University of Education, Winneba for the 2012/2013 academic year.

Dr. Charles Owu-Ewie has been appointed as Vice Dean, Faculty of Languages Education of the University of Education, Winneba for the 2012/2013 academic year.

Dr. Dominic Kwaku Danso Mensah has been appointed as Vice Dean, Student Affairs of the University of Education, Winneba for the 2012/2013 academic year.

Mr. Emmanuel E. Mensah has been appointed as Vice Dean, Student Affairs of the University of Education, Winneba for the 2012/2013 academic year.

APPOINTMENT OF ACTING COORDINATORS/COORDINATORS

The under-listed Senior Members have been appointed as Coordinators in the Departments indicated against their names for 2012/2013 academic year.

...

Name	Department
Dr. James M. Weiler	Faculty of Social Sciences Education
Dr. Joseph Mbawuni	Faculty of Business Education
Dr. Joseph N. Annan	Science Education
Dr. Michael Johnson Nabie	Mathematics Education
Dr. P.O. Cofie	Mathematics Education
Dr. Phyllis Forster	Home Economics
Dr. (Mrs.) H.N. Amui	HPERS
Rev. Dr. Alexander Kyei Edwards	Centre for Educational Policy Studies

Mr. Stephen K. Amoakohene Dr. Paa Kofi Yalley Mr. Kobina Adentwi Impraim Mr. John Majisi Mr. Esau Yao Yekple Mr. Alex Mills Oppong Mr. Emmanuel Kwasi Acheampong Mr. Samuel Amoako-Gyimah Dr. Eric D. Ananga Mrs. Margaret Essilfie Mr. Phillip Oti Agyen Mr. Anthony Freeman Mensah Mr. Robert Kwadwo Nyame Ms. Theresa Dede Larweh Mrs. Mary Afful Mr. F. W. K. Amenyedzi Mr. Raphael Dzakpasu Mr. Mark Anthony Ocloo Mr. Joseph Kwesi Adjei Mr. Simon Kofi Galley Mr. Yakubu Joseph Issah Mrs. Christie Atta Kumah Mr. Patrick Yeboah Agyekum Mr. Bashiru Mohammed Mr. Nii Abbey Ashong Ms. Ffua Sam Awotwe Mr. Charles Boachie Ms. Doris Boakve-Ansah Mr. Isaac Agyei-Mensah Mr. Kwame Damte-Anim Mr. Emmanuel Nana Asiedu-Boachie Mr. Michael K. Subbev Mr. Jimmy Adombire-Naaba Abazele Mr. Paul Kojo Tenkorang

Design and Technology Design and Technology CETDAR **CBRDS**, Special Education EID, Special Education Resource Room, SPED CSHS, pecial Education EHI, Special Education NCRIBE Agriculture Education **Communication Sciences Education** Management Studies Management Studies **Communication Sciences** Externally Funded Projects Office Agriculture Education Desian and Technology Education EVI, Special Education Tarkwa, IEDE Dambai Study Centre, IEDE Tamale, IEDE Obuasi, IEDE Nkawkaw, IEDE Wa, IEDE Accra, IEDE Axim, IEDE Kumasi, IEDE Mampona, IEDE Bechem, IEDE Assin Fosu, IFDF Techiman, IFDF Hohoe, IEDE Navronao, IEDE IFDF

APPOINTMENT OF ACTING DIRECTORS

Dr. Yaw Ofosu-Kusi has been appointed as Acting Director, Office for International Relations, University of Education, Winneba for the 2012/2013 academic year. Prof. Josphus Anamuah-Mensah has been appointed as Acting Director, Research, Community Science and Technology, University of Education, Winneba for the 2012/2013 academic year.

Dr. George Kamkam has been appointed as Acting Director, Centre for Educational Policy Studies (CEPS), University of Education, Winneba for the 2012/2013 academic year.

Dr. Kwame Asante has been appointed as Acting Director, IEDE, University of Education, Winneba for the 2012/2013 academic year.

Prof. Grace Y. Gadagbui has been appointed as Acting Director, Quality Assurance Unit, University of Education, Winneba for the 2012/2013 academic year.

Rev. Eldad N. Bonney has been appointed as Acting Director, Counselling Centre, University of Education, Winneba for the 2012/2013 academic year.

APPOINTMENT OF ACTING HEADS OF DEPARTMENT/UNIT

The following Senior Members have been appointed as Heads of Department/Unit as indicated against their names with effect from August 1, 2012 to July 31, 2013.

Name

Prof. Joseph Kingsley Aboagye Prof. J.O. Ammah Dr. S.K. Asiedu-Addo Dr. I.K. Anderson Dr. John K. Eminah Dr. Issiful Yidana Dr. Yaw Ameyaw Dr. Isaac Abunyuwa Dr. Isaac Abunyuwa Dr. Asonaba Addison Dr. (Mrs.) Salome O. Essuman Rev. Fr. (Dr.) Francis K. Sam Dr. E.K. Oppong Dr. Samuel O. Bekoe Dr. Anthony Baabereyir

Department

Psychology & Education HPERS Mathematics Education Physics Education Science Education ICT Biology Education Agricultural Econs. & Extension CETDAR Centre for Distance Education Educational Leadership Chemistry Education Social Studies Educ. Business Education Dr. Gershon Yawo Dake Dr. Patrique deGraft-Yankson Dr. Andrews Ofori-Birikorang Dr. Paul Naah Yemeh Dr. Daniel K. Ayi-Adzimah Dr. Ephriam Avea Nsoh Dr. (Mrs.) Rebecca Akpanglo-Nartey Dr. Ahmed M. Abdulai Dr. Richard A. Kuffour Dr. S.Y. Annor Dr. Samuel Asare Amoah Mr. Hans Kweku Anderson Mr. Joseph Wilson Tevor Mr. Peter A. Sarkodie Mr. Benedict Osei-Owusu Mr. Franklin B. Appiah Mr. Hubert Asior Mr. Emmanuel Atteh Mrs. Francisca Adzo Adiei Mr. Samuel M. Yirenkyi Mr. Isaac Opoku-Mensah Mr. Seth Peter Frimpona Ms. Kutum C. Madah Ms. Ophelia Quartev Mrs. Victoria Ghannev Rev. Michael Ohene-Okantah

Social Sciences Educ. Graphic Design **Communication & Media Studies** English Education French Education Gur-Gonja Education **Applied Linguistics** Early Childhood EducationV Environmental Health & Sanitation Educ. Animal Science Education Educational Resource Centre Basic Education Agriculture Mechanical Eng. Science Education Interdisciplinary Studies Interdisciplinary Studies ICT Services **Ga-Daname Education Ewe Education** Theatre Arts Art Education Centre for African Studies Foods Production Unit Home Economics **Clothing Production Unit** Music Education

Mrs. Margaret Essifie

Crop and Soil Science

APPOINTMENT OF ACADEMIC COUNSELLORS

The following Senior Members have been appointed as Academic Counsellors in the Department indicated against their names for the 2012/2013 academic year.

Name

Prof. E. Akrofi Prof. D.K. Mereku Dr. S. Asiedu-Addo Dr. Charles K. Assuah

Department

Music Education Mathematics Education Mathematics Education Mathematics Education Dr. Christopher Okpoti Dr. P.O. Cofie Mrs. Gloria Armah Mr. E.A. Amppiah Mr. Jones Apawu Mr. Peter Akavuure Mr. John Appiah Dr. Joseph Nyala Dr. Michael Johnson Nabie Dr. Joseph N. Annan Dr. A.K. Kemevor Dr. F.K. Duku Dr. (Mrs.) Edinam K. Avoke Dr. J. B. K. Aidoo Dr. F.R.K. Amissah Dr. Kwame Kvere Mrs. Sakina Acauah Dr. P.B. Akuffo Dr. Jatong A. Baba Dr. (Mrs.) H.N. Amui Dr. H.A. Pufaa Dr. W.W. Aabeko Mr. Emmanuel O. Sarpona Mr. Samuel I. Alhassan Mr. Alhassan Issahaku Mr. Peter A. Pazzack Mr. James Awuni Azure Mr. Benjamin M. Tiimub Mr. Stephen Larbi-Korantena Ms. Ruby Otoo Mr. Bright Amogh Mr. Kwesi Adomako Mrs. Patience Obena Mrs. Esther N.A. Wiafe-Akenten Ms. Reging O. Caesar Mr. F.T. Atteh Mr. Franklin Asamoah Ms. Cecilia Tomekyin Mr. Kwadwo Oteng Akyina Mr. Isaac Monney Mrs. Janice Dwomoh Abraham Mathematics Education Science Education Graphic Design Graphic Desian Art Education Art Education Art Education Art Education Art Education HPFRS HPFRS HPFRS HPFRS HPFRS HPFRS Gur-Gonia Education Gur-Gonia Education Gur-Gonja Education **Biology Education** Integrated Science Aariculture Education **Ga-Daname Education** Akan-Nzema Education Akan-Nzema Education Akan-Nzema Education Akan-Nzema Education **Ga-Daname Education Ga-Daname Education** Akan-Nzema Education Akan-Nzema Education Aariculture Education Agriculture Education Agriculture Education

Mr. Kwame Nkrumah Hope Mr. James Azure Ababila Mr. Fusheini Abdul-Rahman Mrs. Juliana Agyei-Bieni Mrs. Vida Eshun Mr. David O. Acquaye Ms. Kutum C. Madah Mr. Guy Eshun Mrs. Adwoa Nyantakyiwaa Amoah Mrs. Elizabeth L. Ashong Mrs. Joana Antwi Donkor Ms. Theresa Amu Mrs. Victoria Ghanney Ms. Priscilla Y. Ackah Mr. Christian A. Barnes Dr. Phyllis Forster Dr. P.O. Cofie Mr. Victus B. Samlafo Mr. Lord H. Bobobee Mrs. Ruby Hanson Mr. Francis Darbah Mr. Arkoful Sam Mr. Osafo Apeanti Wilson Dr. Ephraim K. Kwaa-Aidoo Mr. Daniel Danso Essel Mr. Bentum K. Wilson Dr. Dominic Mensah Mrs. Emma Sarah Eshun Mr. Avarebillah Clement Ali Mr. Nixon Saba Adzifome Ms. Theresa Opoku Mr. Kweku Esia-Donkoh Mr. Charles Annobil Mr. Samuel Nii-Awuley Lartey Mr. Hans Kweku Anderson Mr. Robert A. Ghanney Mr. David A. Ayaaba Mr. Cletus K. Ngaaso Mr. Ignatius J. Obeng Ms. Lucy E. Attom Ms. Patience Nukpezah

Agriculture Education Gur-Gonja Education Gur-Gonja Education **Biology Education Biology Education Biology Education** Home Economics Chemistry Education Chemistry Education Chemistry Education **Chemistry Education Chemistry Education** ICT ICT ICT ICT **Basic Education** Basic Education **Basic Education Basic Education** Basic Education Basic Education Basic Education **Basic Education Basic Education** Basic Education Social Studies Social Studies Social Studies Social Studies Theatre Arts

Ms. Latipher Ama Osei Ms. Selasi Awusi Sosu Mr. Isaac Aboagye Mr. I. K. Oteng Mr. Cyril S. Kpodo Mr. Theophilius K. Mensah Mr. K.Z. Adzraku Mr. G.A. Akrofi Mr. Emmanuel Obed Acquah Mr. Michael Adomina Mrs. A. Arko-Mensah Mr. Moses Adzei Mr. Kingsley Ampomah Mr. John F. Annan Ms. Eva Ebeli Ms. Helen A. Adongo Mrs. Cassandra Martin-Weiler Mr. Yaw Gyapong Mr. Joseph F. Esseku Mr. Ernest K. Ampomah Mr. E.H. Brew Riverson Jnr. Mr. Wilson Aqbeke Ms. Salome Praise Otami Mrs. Olivia Asante

Theatre Arts Art Education Music Education Music Education Music Education Music Education **Music Education** Music Education Music Education Gur-Gonja Education Counselling Centre Graphic Design Graphic Design Theatre Arts Education Theatre Arts Education Early Childhood Education Early Childhood Education Early Childhood Education

APPOINTMENT OF FACULTY/DEPARTMENTAL EXAMINATION OFFICERS

The following Senior Members have been appointed as Faculty/Departmental Examination Officers for the 2012/2013 academic year.

Name

Dr. Christopher Okpoti Dr. Samuel Asare Amoah Mr. Kofi Sarpong Mr. Daniel Nyadanu Mr. William K. J. Kwenin Mr. Vincent Abankwah Mr. Isaac Owusu-Mensah Mr. George Oduro-Okyireh Mr. Bismark Dwumfour-Asare

Department

Mathematics Education Educational Studies Science Education Crop and Soil Science Education Animal Science Education Agriculture Economics Education Agriculture Education Interdisciplinary Studies Agriculture Education Mr. Isaac Brako Ms. Georgina Sapaty Mr. F. K. Duku Mr. Cyril S. Kpodo Mr. E. H. Brew Riverson Jnr. Mr. Michael Adomina Mr. Kwamivi Zewuze Adzraku Mrs. Joyce Nsiah Asante Mr. Richard Bampoh-Addo Mr. Cletus K. Ngaaso Mr. David O. Acquaye Mr. Bentum K. Wilson Mr. Emmanuel O. Sarpong Mrs. Elizabeth L. Ashong Mr. Arkoful Sam Mr. James Azure Ababila Mr. Charles Annobil Mr. Richard A. Agyepong Mr. David Asakiba Ayaaba Dr. Emmanuel Otoo

Social Science **Ewe Education** School of Creative Arts Graphic Design Education Theatre Arts Education Music Education Art Education Early Childhood Education CETDAR Social Studies **Biology Education** HPERS HPERS Home Economics **Chemistry Education** Gur-Gonja Education **Basic Education** Centre for African Studies Social Sciences **Business Education**

APPOINTMENT OF HALL FELLOWS

The following Senior Members have been appointed hall fellows with effect from September 1, 2012 to July 31, 2013.

Name

Prof. M. K. Amedeker Dr. Frimpong Duku Dr. (Mrs.) Harriet Amui Mr. Issahaku Alhassan Mr. Collins Owusu-Ansah Mr. Michael Adomina Mr. Steve van Kamassah Mr. Ishmael Dadson Mrs. Wilhelmina Tete-Mensah Mr. Andy Y. Agordah Mr. Kweku Esia-Donkor Mr. Augustus K. Brew Mr. C.B. Boachie

Hall

University Hall Simpa Hall Kwegyir Aggrey Hall Kwegyir Aggrey Hall Simpa Hall Kwegyir Aggrey Hall Ghartey Hall University Hall University Hall University Hall Annex University Hall

APPOINTMENT OF PART-TIME COUNSELLORS

The following Senior Members have been appointed as Part-time Counsellors in the Department indicated against their names for the 2012/2013 academic year.

Name	Department
Mr. Samuel R. Ziggah	Psychology and Education
Ms. Hannah E. Odoom	Psychology and Education
Rev. Kwesi Nkum Wilson	Psychology and Education
Mr. Alfred Taylor	Psychology and Education

ASSUMPTION OF DUTY

The underlisted Staff assumed duty with effect from the dates indicated against their names:

Name/Designation Prof. George Jerry Sefa Dei Visiting Professor	Department SACOST	Date 04/06/2012
Prof. Augustine H. Asaah Professor	French Education	01/08/2012
Dr. Eugenia N. Mbanefo Snr. Lecturer	French Education	01/08/2012
Dr. Emmanuel O. Agyenim-Boatens Deputy Registrar	g COLTEK	01/06/2012
Mr. Benjamin Ofori-Yeboah Snr. Research Assistant.	English	01/08/2012
Ms. Harriet Okoh Snr. Research Assistant	English	01/08/2012
Mr. Ebenezer Ghampson Snr. Research Assistant	English	01/08/2012

Mr. Emmanuel Fon Tata Lecturer	ICT	12/06/2012
Mr. Godfred Dawson-Amoah Lecturer	ICT	12/06/2012
Mr. William Asiedu Lecturer	ICT	25/06/2012
Mr. Cudjoe Dunstan Lxxzotsu Snr Library Assistant	COLTEK	12/03/2012
Mr. John Afriyie Mensah Works Superintendent	Registry	07/05/2012
Mr. Adolf Okine Addae Senior Accounting Assistant	Registry	10/05/2012

CHANGE OF NAME

Former Name/Department	Present Name	
Mr. Fordjour Kwadwo Rocky	Mr. Fordjour Kwadwo Rocky Feller	
(Social Studies)		

CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT

Mr. Samuel Arkoh of the Finance Section has had his position as Accounting Assistant confirmed with effect from February 5, 2009.

DISMISSAL

Mr. Ernest Kofi Awanta, a lecturer at the Department of Mathematics Education has been dismissed from the University of Education, Winneba for :

- not completing his Ph.D programme at Cambridge University, U.K., before returning to post in 2005.
- for duplicating two different articles published by foreign scholars, had them published in his name, and used them in support of his application for promotiion to the status of Associate Professor in Mathematics Education in the University of Education, Winneba.

Mr. Francis Takyi-Menson, an undergraduate student at the Department of HPERS has been dismissed from University of Education, Winneba for stealing a bunch of keys from the Porter's lodge of the Maputu Court (Hall of residence) on May 17, 2012, which he used to steal a number of items from some of the rooms.

EXTENSION OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE WITHOUT PAY

Mr. Emmanuel Kwasi Asiedu has been granted an extension of leave of absence without pay for 2 years with effect from October 1, 2012 to September 30, 2012 academic year.

EXTRA TEACHING APPOINTMENT

The following Senior Members have been offered extra teaching appointment in the Departments indicated against their names for the 2012/13 academic year.

Name/Department Prof. Augustine Y. Quashigah Basic Education	Designation Associate Prof. Level
Prof. D.K. Mereku Basic Education	Associate Prof. Level
Dr. Michael Johnson Nabie Basic Education	Senior Lecturer Level
Dr. Samuel Ofori Bekoe Basic Education	Lecturer Level
Dr. Francis Owusu-Mensah Educational Leadership	Senior Lecturer Level
Dr. James A. Saanchi Educational Leadership	Senior Lecturer Level
Rev. (Dr.) Alexander Kyei Edwards Educational Leadership	Lecturer Level
Dr. Hinneh Kusi Educational Leadership	Lecturer Level

Dr. Mrs. Harriet Amui Early Childhood Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Dan Buku Early Childhood Education	Lecturer Level
Ms. Joyce Mensah Business Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. S.K. Amegashie Ewe Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Richard Abankwah Agyepong Business Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Kwesi Aggrey Business Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Ignatius Joseph Obeng Early Childhood Education	Lecturer Level
Mrs. Sakina Acquah Early Childhood Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Cyril Senyo Kpodo Early Childhood Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Ahmed M. Musah Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level

HONORARY COACH APPOINTMENT

The underlisted Senior Members have been offered appointment as Honorary Coaches in Sports in the University of Education, Winneba for the 2012/2013 academic year.

Name /Department Prof. Jonathan O. Ammah HPERS **Sports** Hockey (Men)

Dr. I.K. Anderson Science Education	Badminton
Dr. Samuel Asiedu-Addo Mathematics	Soccer (Women)
Dr. W.W. Agbeko HPERS	Handball (Women)
Dr. J.A. Baba HPERS	Handball (Men)
Dr. H.A.K.A. Pufaa HPERS	Throws
Dr. P.B. Akuffo HPERS	Long Distance & Jumps
Mr. Charles Odametey HPERS	Hockey (Men)
Mr. Austin Luguthera HPERS	Volleyball (Men)
Mr. I.K. Appiah Art Education	Sprints
Mr. Skido Achullo ICT	Badminton (Women)
Mr. Noah Bukari HPERS	Tennis (Men & Women)
Mr. E.O. Sarpong HPERS	Soccer (Men)
Mr. J.C. Amui HPERS	Basketball (Women)
Mr. I.K.K. Sarsah HPERS	Sprints

OFFER OF NON-RENEWABLE POST-RETIREMENT CONTRACT APPOINTMENT

The underlisted persons have been offered non-renewable post-retirement contract appointment for 1 year with effect from October 1, 2012 to September 30, 2013.

Name

Mr. Timothy Kojo Acquaye Works and Physical Development **Department** Principal Draughtsman

Mr. John Kofi Boadi University Relations Office Chief Steward

OFFER OF CONTRACT APPOINTMENT

The following Senior Members, Senior and Junior Staff have been offered contract appointment for the 2012/2013 academic year.

Senior Members

Name/Department Prof. Harrison K. Dapaah Agriculture Education	Designation Principal
Prof. Thomas Essilfie Applied Linguistics	Consultant
Prof R.H.K. Darkwah Social Science	Consultant
Dr. Richard Ofori NCRIBE	Consultant
Ms. Janet Amuah Grounds & Gardens	Consultant

OFFER OF APPOINTMENT

The following Senior Members and Junior Staff have been offered appointment in the University of Education, Winneba for the 2012/2013 academic year.

Senior Members

Name/Department Mr. Adolph Agbeh Osagyefo Library	Designation Acting Deputy Librarian
Ms. Sena Dake Internal Audit	Internal Auditor
Mrs. Christiana Ammah Psychology & Education	Clinical Psychologists
Dr Antwi Danso Counselling Centre	Clinical Psychologists
Rev Kwesi Nkum Wilson Psychology Education	Chaplain
Rt. Rev. Jeremiah A. Morrison Agriculture Education	Chaplain
Junior Staff	
Ms. Emelia Gyatsi Osagyefo Library	Jnr. Library Asst. Grade III
Mr. Banabas K. M. Kponvi Transport Section	Driver Grade II
Mr. Emmanuel Kwei Ndam Transport Section	Driver Grade II
Mr. Eric Ebo Gyan Transport Section	Driver Grade II

Mr. Moses Ansah Transport Section Driver Grade II

Mr. Benjamin K.G. Smith Transport Section Driver Grade II

OFFER OF POST-RETIREMENT CONTRACT APPOINTMENT

The following Senior Members have been offered post-retirement contract appointment in the Department indicated against their names for the 2012/2013 academic year.

Name	Designation	Department
Dr. Henry A. Pufaa	Senior Lecturer	HPERS
Ms. Marian Adams	Senior Lecturer	Home Economics
Mr. Wilson Kofi Agbeke	Senior Lecturer	Early Childhood Educ.
Mrs.Ekua Tawia Asemanyi	Senior Lecturer	Psychology & Educ.

OFFER OF TEMPORARY APPOINTMENT

Dr. Ben Kwame Agye-Mensah has been offered temporary appointment as Lecturer in the Department of Accounting Studies Education of the University of Education, Winneba.

Mr. Dramani Dari has been offered temporary appointment as Assistant Lecturer in the Department of Gur-Gonja of the University of Education, Winneba.

OFFER OF PART-TIME TEACHING APPOINTMENT

The underlisted Senior Members have been offered teaching appointment on part-time basis in the department indicated against their names for 2012/2013 academic year.

Name	Appointment
Prof. K.E. Yankson Comm. & Media Studies	Assoc. Prof. Level
Mr. Yaw Boadu Ayeboafo Comm. & Media Studies	Associate Prof. Level

Prof. Kwasi Frimpong-Mensah Design Technology	Associate Prof. Level
Prof. Francis Anani Joppa French Education	Associate Prof. Level
Prof. Kofi Edu Yankson English Education	Associate Prof. Level
Prof. Mathew Caurie Home Economics	Professor Level
Prof. Charles Angmor English Education	Senior Prof. Level
Prof. Willie K. Ofosu Design Technology	Associate Prof. Level
Mr. Allotey Pappoe Comm. & Media Studies	Associate Professor level
Dr. Messan Mawugbe Comm. & Media Studies	Senior Lecturer Level
Dr. Charles Antwi-Boasiako Design and Technolog y	Senior Lecturer Level
Dr. Anthony A. Agyemang Design and Technology	Lecturer Level
Dr. N. Attah Bukari Design and Technology	Lecturer Level
Dr. B.K. Dogbe Design and Technology	Lecturer Level
Dr. Stephen L. Tekpetey Design and Technology	Lecturer Level
Dr. Joshua Ampofo	Lecturer Level

Design Technology

Dr. Emmanuel S. D. Afrifa Design Technology	Lecturer Level
Dr. (Mrs.) Mercy A. Kuma-Kpobee Design and Technology	Lecturer Level
Dr. J.B. Afful Communication & Media Studies	Senior Lecturer Level
Dr. Richard Ofori NCRIBE	Senior Lecturer Level
Dr. (Mrs.) G.A.K. Ofori Ewe Education	Senior Lecturer Level
Dr. Alex B. Owusu Social Science	Lecturer Level
Dr. Faustina Amoako-Kwakye Home Economics	Lecturer Level
Dr. Charles Antwi-Boasiako Design and Technology	Senior Lecturer Level
Dr. Kingsley Nyarko Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Rev. Henry Duodo Home Economics	Lecturer
Dr. S.K. Asiedu-Addo Management Studies	Senior Lecturer Level
Dr. Stephen L. Tekpetey Design Technology	Lecturer Level
Mr. Kwamena Minta Nyarku Business Education	Lecturer Level

Mr. Seyram Kawor Business Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Henry Afari-Twako	Lecturer Level
Basic Education Mr. Gideon Mensah Anapey Business Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Hubert Asior Business Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Bruno Chirani Business Education	Senior Lecturer Level
Mr. Peter M. Geraldo Business Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Nana Kwame Gyamfi Information Tech. Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Joseph Marfo Information Tech. Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Twum Frimpong Information Tech. Education	Lecturer Level
Mrs. Rita Elsie Sanful Design and Technology	Lecturer Level
Mr. Moses Opoku Design and Technology	Lecturer Level
Rev. Dr. Joseph Osei Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Thomas Obeng Asare Design Technolog	Lecturer Level
Mr. Joseph Essel Special Education	Senior Lecturer Level

Mr. Francis Sekyere Design Technology	Lecturer Level
Mr. Albert K. Awopon	Lecturer Level
Design Technology Mr. Stephen Berchie Design Technology	Lecturer Level
Mr. Nathaniel F. Darquah Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Frank Yao Gbadago Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Ofori Debrah Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Kwa O. Sarpong Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Yaw Kusi Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Charles Boakye Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Amponsah Opoku Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Charles Ampofo Baah Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Marfo Amaniampong Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Seth B. Boateng Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Isaac Marfo Oduro Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level

Mr. Samuel Addo Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Samuel Osei O. Atuahene Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Nathaniel F. Darquah Information Technology	Lecturer Level
Mr. Anthony Kwamena Twum Physics Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Agyeman Ossei Art Education	Senior Lecturer Level
Mr. Bruno Osafo Social Science	Lecturer Level
Mr. Charles Adabo Oppong Social Science	Lecturer Level
Mr. Adjei Adjepong Social Science	Lecturer Level
Mr. Peter Geraldo Social Science	Lecturer Level
Mr. J.C. Amui Basic Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Gilbert Osei Agyedu Information Technology	Senior Lecturer Level
Mr. Gabriel Nyame Information Technology	Lecturer Level
Mr. Edward Opoku-Mensah Information Technology	Lecturer Level
Mr. Samuel Asare-Boateng Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level

Mr. Samuel Agyei-Kusi Accounting	Lecturer Level
Mr. George Otu Accounting	Lecturer Level
Mr. Emmanuel Appiah-Kubi Design and Technology	Lecturer Level
Mrs. Vida Commey Design and Technology	Lecturer Level
Mr. P. A. K. Amissah Psychology	Senior Lecturer Level
Ms. Hannah Odoom Psychology	Senior Lecturer Level
Mr. Francis Gbormittah Theatre Arts	Lecturer Level
Mr. Alfred I. Taylor Psychology	Senior Lecturer Level
Mrs. Mary Afua Ackummey Psychology	Senior Lecturer Level
Mr. George Atta-Boison Basic Education	Senior Lecturer Level
Mr. Abdulai Jakalia English Language	Lecturer Level
Mr. Bob Pinodo Kweku Idan Music Education	Tutor Level
Mr. George Adams Ga-Dangme Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Collins W. Sowah Ewe Education	Lecturer Level

Mr. Vincent Ankama Arhin HPERS	Tutor Level
Mr. Shaibu Ibrahim Tanko	Tutor Level
HPERS Mr. Luguterah Austin Wontepaga HPERS	Tutor Level
Mr. Francis Oti-Akenten HPERS	Tutor Level
Mr. Noah B. Bukari HPERS	Tutor Level
Mr. E.K. Pomevor French Education	Senior Lecturer Level
Mr. Stephen Krampah Baah Special Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Seth Kofi Nkrumah Management Studies	Lecturer Level
Lawyer Ebenezer Osei Darko Management Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. J.E. Bonyah Akan-Nzema Languages	Lecturer Level
Mr. Emmanuel K. Tetteh Akan-Nzema Language	Lecturer Level
Mr. Alexis L. Danti Gur-Gonja Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Joseph Daniel Sam Communication & Media Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Twum Frimpong Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level

Mr. Gabriel Nyame Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. George B. Ohene-Boadi Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Charles Otoo CEPS	Lecturer Level
Mr. Simon Nimako Gyasi Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Osei Owusu Antwi Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Casmire Maazure Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Eldad Antwi-Bekoe Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Maxwell Dorgbefu (Jnr.) Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Victor Dela Tattrah Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Eric K. Asiedu Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Edmund N. Amasah Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Stephen Adamtey Home Economics	Lecturer Level
Mr. Jojo Gideon Amos Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Faisal Iddris	Lecturer Level

Accounting Studies

Mr. Anthony F. Mensah Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Ebenezer Osei Darko Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Augustine Dawson-Amoah HPERS	Tutor Level
Mr. Joseph Daniel Sam Comm. & Media Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Emmanuel Nii-Adjetey Adjei Ga-Dangme Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. A. M. K. Tenteh French Education	Lecturer Level
Mr. Michael Nanor Ayertey Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Richard O. Afriyie Accounting Studies	Lecturer Level
Mr. Benjamin Obido Ayettey Theatre Arts	Lecturer Level

OFFER OF PART-TIME TEACHING APPOINTMENT (SANDWICH)

The underlisted Senior Members have been offered teaching appointment on part-time basis (Sandwich Session) in the Department indicated against their names for 2012/2013 academic year.

Name

Prof. Kwasi Frimpong-Mensah Prof. Willie Ofosu Prof. George J. Sefa Dei Dr. Wilberforce Owusu Ansah Dr. Nongiba Alkanam Kheni

Department

Design and Technology Education Design and Technology Education Social Studies Education Design and Technology Education Design and Technology Education Dr. Agbeyewornu K. Kemevor Design and Technology Education Dr. Stephen Baafi Educational Leadership – COLTEK Dr. Cosmos Cobbold Educational Leadership – COLTEK Dr. Mercy Kuma-Kpobee Design and Technology Education Dr. William Gyadu Asiedu Design and Technology Education Dr. Joshua Ampofo Design and Education Education Dr. Adjei Agyemang Design and Technology Education Dr. Emmanuel Sylvester Design and Technology Education Dr. Abukari Nantogmah Attah Design and Technology Education Dr. Stephen Lartey Tekpetey Design and Technology Education Dr. Emmanuel R. K. Amissah Design and Technology Education Dr. Emmanuel S. Duodu Afrifa Design and Technology Education Ms. Rita Elsie Sanful Design and Technology Education Design and Technology Education Mr. Emmanuel Appiah-Kubi Mr. Emmanuel Asuming Frimpong Design and Technology Education Mr. Emmanuel Obuobi Kwame Addo Desian and Technology Education Mr. Agyemang Prempeh Design and Technology Education Mr. Kofi Agbeblewu Dotche Design and Technology Education Mr. Francis Sekvere Design and Technology Education Mr. Tahiru Yusif Amuda **HPERS** Mr. Albert Bonney **HPERS** Mr. Benjamin B. Nartey **HPERS** Mr. John Commey Amui HPERS Mr. Isaac Kwa Kyemenu-Sarsah HPERS Mr. Beresford O. Mensah Amui HPERS Mr. Kofi Asamoah Acheampong HPERS Mr. Albert Djangma **Ga-Dangme Education** Mr. Henry K. Afari-Twako Gur-Gonja Education Mr. Mark K.K. Ali Gur-Gonja Education Mr. Seidu Sulemana Gur-Gonja Education Mr. Abudulai Jakalia **English Education**

RENEWAL OF POST- RETIREMENT CONTRACT APPOINTMENT

Prof. D.S.Y. Amuzu has had his post-retirement contract appointment renewed as Associate Professor in the Department of French Education for the 2012/2013 academic year.

RESIGNATION

Mr. Thomas Adu-Antwi of the Simpa Halll has resigned from the service of the University of Education, Winneba with effect from June 4th, 2012.

RENEWAL OF APPOINTMENT

Mr. Prosper Deku has had his appointment as External Examiner in the Department of Basic Education renewed tor two academic years (2012/13 - 2014/15

SABBATICAL LEAVE

Dr. C.W.K. Mereku has been granted 1 year sabbatical leave with pay with effect from September 1, 2012 to August 31, 2013.

STUDY LEAVE WITH PAY

Ms. Mavis Amo-Mensah of Communication and Media Studies has been granted study leave with pay for 4 years tenable at the Leeds Metropolitan University to pursue a programme leading to the award of Doctor of Philosophy in Marketing, PR & Communication with effect from October 1, 2012 to March 30, 2016.

Mr. Emmanuel Carsamer has been granted study leave with pay for 3 years tenable at the School of Development Economics, NIDA, Thailand to pursue a programme leading to the award of Doctor of Philosophy in Economics with effect from August 14, 2012 to August 31, 2015.

STUDY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY

Mr. Thomas Adusei has been granted 1 year study leave without pay with effect from June 1, 2012 to May 31, 2012.

TRANSFERS

Ms. Comfort Vashti Sam hasbeen transferred from the Publications Unit to the Office of the Vice Chancellor with effect from August 22nd, 2012.

Mr. Raymond Bentum Boison has been transferred from the Faculty of Edu-

cational Studies to Academic Affairs with effect from August 27th, 2012.

Mr. Gideon Mensah Anapey has been transferred from the Faculty of Languages to the Division of Academic Affairs with effect from August 27th, 2012.

Mr. Humphrey A. Kpeng-Nibe Pufaa has been transferred from the Faculty of Science to the Division of Academic Affairs with effect from August 27th, 2012.

Mr. Francis Andoh-Mensah has been transferred from the Library Section to the Ajumako Campus with effect from August 27th, 2012.

Mr. Benjamin Bismark Baidoo has been transferred from the Transport Section to IEDE September with effect from 11th, 2012.

VISITING APPOINTMENT

Prof. M. F. Alonge has been appointed as Adjunct Prof. in the Department of Psychology and Education of the University of Education, Winneba 2012/2013 academic year.

Prof. Emmanuel A. Akinade has been appointed as Adjunct Prof. in the Department of Psychology and Education of the University of Education, Winneba 2012/2013 academic year.

